
 
February 9, 2011 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: All Senators 

 

FROM: Senate Clerk's Office 

 

RE: Floor Action for Thursday, February 10, 2011 

 

 

For your information, the following measures are scheduled for floor action: 

 

Advise and Consent 

SSCR No. Measure No. Committee Title 

63 GM512 JDL Director of the Department of Labor and 

Industrial Relations 

 

Third Reading 

SSCR No. Measure No. Committee Title 

43 SB101 SD1 HTH RELATING TO HEALTH. 

61 SB244 EDU RELATING TO THE UNIVERSITY OF 

HAWAII. 

62 SB1171 EDU RELATING TO EDUCATION. 

 

 

The Senate session will convene tomorrow at 11:30 a.m.   

 

If you have any questions, please call the Clerk's office at 586-6720. 

http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2011/CommReports/GM512_sscr63_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2011/Bills/GM512_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2011/CommReports/SB101_SD1_sscr43_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2011/Bills/SB101_SD1_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2011/CommReports/SB244_sscr61_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2011/Bills/SB244_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2011/CommReports/SB1171_sscr62_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2011/Bills/SB1171_.pdf

